GEORGE SASSOWER
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS. N.Y. 10603

914-9498-2169

April 27, 1994

Richard M. Malt=z, Esqg.

Departmental Disciplinary Committee
First Judicial Department

41 Madison Avenue,

New York, NY 10010

Dear Mr. Maltsz,

I With respect to your 1letter of April 13, 1994,
responding to that portion of my letter of April 8, 1994, which
requests:

1. The Jindexing methods employed by
your agency since 1984 for all disciplinary complaints
to insure insuring accountability of same.

25 All disciplinary complaints made by
me since 1984, the dates of same, and the dates of
disposition."

For multiple reasons, the aforementioned is not covered
by any confidentiality, whether considered under the Freedom of
Information Act or Judiciary Lawv 8255, for multiple reasons.

2 Where 1less compelling reasons existed, Gerald
Stern, Esq. of the State Commission on Judicial Conduct, supplied
me with the above information, since I never accused the CJC of
"hijacking", "waylaying", and/or not processing my complaints, a
charge I have and do level against DDC.

3 I emphasize, in making the above request, I am not
requesting any confidential information, and in that 1light I
would appreciate your re-evaluating my request.

Very truly vyours,

GEORGE SASSOWER



